

CAMBRIDGESHIRE & PETERBOROUGH COMBINED AUTHORITY Decision Statement

Meeting: 27 March 2019

Published: 1 April 2019

Decision review deadline: 8 April 2019

Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 5.00pm on the fifth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review. [see note on call in below].

Item	Topic	Decision
	Part 1 – Governance Items	
1.1	Announcements, Apologies and Declarations of Interest	Apologies were received from Aamir Khalid (substituted by Professor Andy Neely)
1.2	Minutes – 27 th February 2019	It was resolved to: Approve the minutes of the meeting of 27 th February 2019 as a correct record.
1.3	Petitions	None received.

1.4	Public Questions	Four questions were received. A summary of the questions and responses is published at the following link - Combined Authority: Public Questions
1.5	Forward Plan	It was resolved to note the Forward Plan.
1.6	Designation of Statutory Officer	It was resolved to: Designate Emma Powley as Scrutiny Officer for the duration of the maternity leave of the current officer.
	Part 2- Employment Committee Recommendations to the Combined Authority	
2.1	Appointment of Chief Executive and Monitoring Officer	 It was resolved to: a) Extend the existing appointment of the interim joint Chief Executives, John Hill and Kim Sawyer, until the annual meeting in May 2019; b) Appoint Mr Howard Norris as the Monitoring Officer until the annual meeting in May 2019.
	Part 3- Finance	
3.1	Budget Monitor Update	It was resolved to: Note the financial position of the Combined Authority for the year to date.
	Part 4- Combined Authority Matters	
4.1	Strategic Spatial Framework Phase 2	It was resolved to: a) Approve the Business Case for establishing a Combined Authority Trading Company (CATC) as detailed in Appendix 1; b) Approve the Combined Authority Trading Company Business Plan and as detailed in Appendix 2;

		 c) Approve the Housing Development Company (DevCo) business plan as detailed in Appendix 3
		d) Approve the funding strategy for the Housing Development Company (paragraph 6);
		e) Approve the composition of the CATC Board as set out in Appendix 2 (ref: P8 para 4.1.1 and P9 para 4.1.2);
		Furthermore, in order to implement a)-c), authorise and approve:
		f) The Chief Executive to enter into a loan agreement with CATC as detailed in paragraph 6;
		g) The Chief Executive and the Corporate Services Director to complete the necessary legal documentation to implement the above.
4.2	CAM Metro - Strategic Outline Business Case	It was resolved to:
	Dusiness Case	 a) Note that the CAM SOBC has been founded upon CPIER growth scenarios as set out in section 2.6 to 2.9.
		b) Note the strong strategic and economic case made in the SOBC for the CAM and that this case has been made drawing upon only 50% of the total potential economic growth in the CPIER report.
		c) Note the links between the timeline of the CAM outline business case and the Non-Statutory Spatial Plan.
		d) Agree that the funding solution for the CAM will be drawn from blend of sources as set out in section 3.9.
		e) Agree to release £1m of funding from the 2019/20 budget for the procurement and development of the Outline Business Case, the accompanying technical packages (including funding) and programme of stakeholder engagement.

		f) Agree to delegate authority to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Chair of the Transport and Infrastructure Committee, to enter into the contractual relationships following the procurement of the external consultants required to undertake the Outline Business Case and accompanying technical packages
4.3	A10 Corridor- Strategic Outline Case and Next Steps	It was resolved to: a) Note the results of the A10 Corridor Strategic Outline Case and associated reports. b) Agree to release £500k of funding from the 2019/20 budget for the procurement and development of the Strategic Outline Business Case (SOBC) for: i. the A10 Dualling Project; ii. A10 junction improvement projects. c) Note the additional projects related to the A10 Corridor (Modal-shift interventions and junction improvements), and that if necessary business cases for these projects will be brought forward separately. d) Approve the approach towards engaging with the Department for Transport on funding streams for the A10; e) Approve the commencement of procurement of a professional services consultancy to undertake the work required to progress to SOBC for: i. A10 Dualling; ii. A10 junction upgrades. f) Delegate Authority to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Chair of the Transport and Infrastructure Committee, to agree and proceed with the appointment of a professional services consultancy following the completion of an appropriate procurement procedure.

4.4	Bus Reform Task Force - Governance and Subsidies	It was resolved to:
	Governance and Gabsiales	a) Approve the governance arrangements for the Bus Reform Task Force including proposals for member engagement;
		b) Approve the work required to design and implement a system for the evaluation and award of bus subsidies
		c) Approval to draw-down up to £400k, of the £1m allocated within the 2019/20 budget, to commence the work of the Bus Reform task force including preparing the brief, bus subsidy assessment framework and procuring external consultancy support for the business case.
		d) Delegate authority to the Transport Committee to spend funding within the allocated £1M budget upon recommendation from the Bus Reform Task Group.
4.5	Cambridge South Station (Interim Solution)	It was resolved to:
	Solution	a) Release the £100k allocated in the 2019/20 budget under the Cambridge South Station – Interim Concept;
		b) Delegate authority to the Chief Executive to appoint an external consultant to deliver a Cambridge South Station – Interim Station Study following the conclusion of the procurement process.
4.6	Huntingdon Third River Crossing	It was resolved to:
		 a) Agree to release £200k of funding from the 2019/20 and carry forward £198k from 2018/19 for the procurement and development of the Huntingdon Third River Crossing feasibility study;
		b) Delegate authority to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Chair of the Transport and Infrastructure Committee, to enter into the contractual relationships following the procurement of the external consultants required to undertake the study.

4.7	A505: Strategic Study	It was resolved to:
		a) Endorse the commissioning of a multi-modal strategic transport study for the A505 corridor;
		b) Release to CCC the £1m allocation within 2018/19 capital budget;
		c) Agree the project inception and instruct officers to commence the procurement by competitive tender of this work;
		d) Following the completion of the procurement, delegate authority for contract award to the Chief Executive Officer, in consultation with the Chair of the Transport and Infrastructure Committee.
4.8	Adult Education Budget: Delegation of Grant Provision for 2019/20 Academic Year	It was resolved to: a) Provide delegated authority to the Director of Business and Skills, in consultation with the Chair of the Skills Committee , to award Grants to the 12 Grant Funded Providers of AEB upon successful completion of Delivery Plans including a variance of up to a 25% on the condition that a new learning aim or approach is demonstrated in line with the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority (CPCA) Strategic Priorities.
4.9	Monitoring and Evaluation Framework	It was resolved to: a) Agree the 2019 Monitoring & Evaluation Framework for the Combined Authority. b) Note the resource implications for effective Monitoring & Evaluation to be delivered alongside the Combined Authority's major projects.

	Part 5 – Business Board/Committee Recommendations to the Combined Authority	
5.1	Growth Deal Project Proposals March 2019	It was resolved to: a) Approve Applicants 2 and 3; b) Note that Applicants 1 and 4 had been asked to bring forward further detail to enable a final approval decision.
5.2	Local Industrial Strategy	It was resolved to: a) Approve the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Industrial Strategy to the Combined Authority Board for approval
		b) Delegate authority to the Business Board and the Director of Business and Skills, in consultation with the Chair of the Housing and Communities Committee, to take the Industrial Strategy through the remaining stages of national sign-off, and refine.
5.3	Growth Programme Update	It was resolved to: a) Note the accumulative and in-year programme position to 28 February 2019 for Growth Deal and Growing Places Fund. b) Agree the submission of the Growth Deal monitoring report to Government to end Q3 2018/19.
5.4	Assurance Framework	a) Agree the revised single Assurance Framework which is in line with the Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local Government's revised National Local Growth Assurance Framework for Mayoral Combined Authorities with a Single Pot and Local Enterprise Partnerships.

	Part 6- Motion Submitted under Proceedings of Meetings Rule 14	
6.1	Motion from Councillor Bridget Smith	On being put to the vote, the Motion was lost.
	Part 7 – Date of Next Meeting	
7.1	Wednesday 29 May 2019, Council Chamber, The Grange, Nutholt Lane, Ely, CB7 4EE	

Notes:

- (a) Statements in bold type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.
- (b) Five Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee may call-in a key decision of the Mayor, the Combined Authority Board or an Officer for scrutiny by notifying the Monitoring Officer.

For more information contact: Richenda Greenhill at Richenda.Greenhill@cambridgeshire.gov.uk or on 01223 699171.